
LeahLarrarte

From: Webmaster
Sent: Tuesday, December01, 20154:08PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Completed

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 12/01/20154:08PM
Response #: 83
SubmitterID: 7405
IPaddress: 156.29.64.34
Timetocomplete: 29min. , 50sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

1.  Prefix
Mr.      

2.  FirstandLastName
MiguelDuran

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress

5.  City
ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode
91910

7.  PrimaryPhone

8.  SecondaryPhone
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Notanswered

Pleaseindicate, inorderofpreference, whichofthefollowingboard(s) and/orcommission(s) youwouldbeinterestedin
servingon.  Youmayselectuptothree.  

9.  FirstChoice:  
InternationalFriendshipCommission

10.  SecondChoice: (ifapplicable)  
CulturalArtsCommission

11.  ThirdChoice: (ifapplicable)  
BoardofAppeals & Advisors

12.  Forthefollowingboard/commissions, pleasesubmityourresume: BoardofEthics, BoardofLibraryTrustees, CivilService
Commission, GrowthManagementOversightCommission, Parks & RecreationCommission

13.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
Yes

14.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

15.  HowLong?  
3years

16.  Presentemployer
CityofSanDiego

17.  Occupation
PrincipalProcurementSpecialist

18.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  
No

19.  Whichone(s)?  
Notanswered

20.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   
No

21.  Whichones?  
Notanswered

22.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  
Yes

23.  Whichones?  
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LaJollaMasonicLodgeNo. 518F&AM, LatinoCityEmployeeAssociation

24.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
MyspecialareasofinterestinCitygovernmentarecivicinvolvementandtransparency. AsacurrentemployeeoftheCityof
SanDiego, IhaveadeepunderstandingofthechallengesandpossibilitiespresentedbylocalgovernmentandCivic
involvement. Ihaveexperienceworking, andsupervisingemployees, inboththeprivateandpublicsectors. Ihavepresented
issuestoCitycommissionsinthepastandhaveadeepappreciationofthepositiveinfluencethattheycanhaveoverlocal
policy.  

TotheInternationalFriendshipCommissionIwouldbringtheexperiencethatcomeswithhavinglivedinternationallyfor18
years. Iholddualcitizenship (USA / Mexican) andamaproudresidentoftheCityofChulaVista. Iamfullybilingualandwould
commitmyselffullytoanyCommissionappointment. IalsohaveascheduledtriptoIrapuato, Mexicothismonth, whichwill
furthermyknowledgeaboutoneofoursisterCities.   

Further, IattendedSouthwesternCommunityCollegeaspartofmyundergraduatedegree. Thisexperienceenticesmeto
opentheopportunitytoattendthisgreatinstitutiontostudentsfromoursistercities.  

AsamemberofLaJollaMasonicLodgeNo. 518F&AM, oneoftheoldestandbestrespectedLodgesinSanDiegoCounty, I
havehostedinternationalvisitorsonmultipleoccasions, oftenservingastranslator.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
ByparticipatingintheInternationalFriendshipCommissionIwouldhopetobedeeplyinvolvedintheplanningandexecuting
ofcooperationviaculturalinterchange, builtonafoundationofinternationalfriendshipandunderstanding, mainlywithour
sisterCities.   
IwouldbethrilledtovisitandentertainvisitorsandexchangestudentsfromOdawara, Japan, CebuCity, Philippines, and
Irapuato, Mexico. IfeelthatculturalandeducationalvisitsbetweentheseCitiesismutuallybeneficialandwouldbeproudto
helpfacilitatethisculturalinterchange.   

26.    
IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheBoardsandCommissionsforwhichIamapplying. IattestthattheinformationI

haveprovidedisaccurateandtrue.   

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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ErinRivero

From: TysharTurneronbehalfofCityClerk
Sent: Monday, May11, 20158:15AM
To: KerryBigelow; JudyWalsh-Jackson
Cc: ErinRivero
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform
Attachments: Reinhart, Roderick.pdf

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Flagged

ResumeAttached

Tyshar

From: Webmaster
Sent: Saturday, May09, 201512:51PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 05/09/201512:50PM
Response #: 28
SubmitterID: 1845
IPaddress: 72.199.17.107
Timetocomplete: 11min. , 30sec.   

SurveyDetails

S\]: Thisquestionismarkedassensitive, answerstosensitivequestionsarenotsentbyemail. LogintotheCMStoviewtheanswer
tothisquestion.   

Page1

1.  Prefix
Mr.      

2.  FirstandLastName
RoderickReinhart

3.  E-mail

1



4.  HomeAddress

5.  City
ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode
91910

7.  PrimaryPhone

8.  SecondaryPhone

9.  Pleaseindicateyourareasofinterestbycheckingtheboxesbelow.  
BoardofEthics

CivilServiceCommission
GrowthManagementOversightCommission

Ifyoucheckedmorethanonebox, whichwouldbeyour:   

10.  Firstchoice?  
CivilServiceCommission

11.  Secondchoice?  
GrowthManagementOversightCommission

12.  Thirdchoice?  
BoardofEthics

13.  \[S\] Forthefollowingboard/commissions, pleasesubmityourresume: BoardofEthics, BoardofLibraryTrustees, Civil
ServiceCommission, GrowthManagementOversightCommission, Parks & RecreationCommission

14.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
Yes

15.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

16.  HowLong?  
3months

17.  Presentemployer
Retired

18.  Occupation
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Retiredmunicipalemployee

19.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  
No

20.  Whichone(s)?  
Notanswered

21.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   
No

22.  Whichones?  
Notanswered

23.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  
Yes

24.  Whichones?  
CulturalArtsCommissionstaff, LibraryBoardofTrusteesstaff, VolunteerwithLibraryFoundation, FriendsofChulaVista
Recreation, FriendsofChulaVistaNatureCenter

25.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
Myprincipalareasofinterestarecitystaffing, growthmanagementandethicalcompliance. Ibelievemymanyyearsof
experienceworkingforthecityandotherorganizationswouldprovebeneficialtothecityanditsresidents.   

26.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
SharemyviewpointsandexperiencewithothercommunitymembersforthebenefitofallChulaVistaresidents.   

IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheBoardsandCommissionsforwhichIamapplying. Bysubmittingthis
application, Iherebyattestthattheaboveinformationisaccurateandtrue.  

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

From: Roderick  
Sent: Friday, February05, 201611:07AM
To: LeahLarrarte
Subject: Re: CivilServiceCommissionInterviews

Thanks, Leah. IfthereareanyopeningsontheLibraryBoardorCulturalArtsCommission, Iwouldbeinterested. Thanks.  

Roderick

SentfrommyiPad

OnFeb5, 2016, at09:09, LeahLarrarte <LLarrarte@ci.chula-vista.ca.us> wrote:  

Goodmorning,  

ThankyouforyourinterestinservingonChulaVista’sCivilServiceCommission. Unfortunately, youhave
notbeenselectedtoserveatthistime. Yourapplicationwillremainonfilefortwoyearsinthecaseof
anothervacancy. Youarealsowelcometoapplytoanotherboardorcommissionofinterest.   

Sincerely,  

LeahLarrarte
DeputyCityClerk
CityofChulaVista
619) 476-2300

LLarrarte@chulavistaca.gov
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RODERICKL. REINHART

ProÐle
Experiencednon-proÐtorganizationandmunicipalprofessionalwithmanyyearsof
outstandingexperienceandresults.  

Experience
ASSISTANTLIBRARYDIRECTOR, CITYOFCHULAVISTA; CHULAVISTA, CALIFORNIAÄ2007-2008

Responsibleforallpersonnelsupervsion (80+ employees), strategicandlong-range
planning, andunionnegotiations. StaffsupportforLibraryCommission.  

MANAGER, OFFICEOFARTSANDCULTUREANDFUNDDEVELOPMENT, CITYOFCHULAVISTA;  

CHULAVISTA, CALIFORNIA Ä2004-2007

Responsibleforallcitysupportedartsandcultureactivities, includingpublicart
installationsandmaintenance, artsmasterplanning, localartsfestivals, andartsgrants
program. AlsoresponsibleforfundraisingactivitiesfortheChulaVistaLibrary
Foundation, FriendsofChulaVistaRecreationDepartment, andFriendsoftheChula
VistaNatureCenter. StaffsupportforCulturalArtsCommission.  

MANAGER, STRATEGICPLANNINGANDFUNDDEVELOPMENT, CITYOFCHULAVISTA; CHULAVISTA,  

CALIFORNIA - 2002-2004

Responsiblefordepatmentallevelstrategicplanningefforts, plusfundraisingactivities
fortheChulaVistaLibraryFoundation, FriendsofChulaVistaRecreationDepartment,  
andFriendsoftheChulaVistaNatureCenter. StaffsupportforCulturalArts
Commission.  

SENIORVICEPRESIDENT, THEALFORDGROUP, SOUTHWESTOFFICE; SANDIEGO, CALIFORNIA Ä

2000-2002

Funddevelopmentandplanningconsultantforavarietyofnon-proÐtorganizations
andmunicipalitiesthroughouttheCalifornia, ArizonaandNevadaregion.  

Education
OregonStateUniversityÄMasterofArts , Non-ProÐtManagement, 1978

OregonStateUniversity - BachelorofArts, LiberalStudies, 1974

FulbrightScholar - Mexico, 1995-1996, FundraisingDevelopmentandStrategic
PlanningforNon-ProÐtArtsOrganizations

LEADSanDiego - Classof1999



LeahLarrarte

From: Roderick  
Sent: Thursday, October22, 20154:04PM
To: LeahLarrarte
Subject: Re: CityofChulaVista - BoardandCommissionApplication - YourResponse

Requested

YesIamstillinterestedinservingononeoranyoftheseimportantcommissions. Thankyouforinquiring. Myupdated
contactinformationisasfollows:  

RoderickL. Reinhart

SentfrommyiPad

OnOct22, 2015, at13:33, LeahLarrarte <LLarrarte@ci.chula-vista.ca.us> wrote:  

Goodafternoon,  

TheCityofChulaVistaCityCouncilwillsoonconsiderapplicationstofillvacanciesontheGrowth
ManagementOversightCommission, Parks & RecreationCommission, andtheCivilServiceCommission.  
Accordingtoourrecords, youappliedtooneormoreofthesecommissionswithinthepasttwoyears.  
Wewouldliketoknowifyouwouldstillbeinterestedinserving.  PleaseinformusbyMonday, October
26, 2015.   

Pleasealsoinformusifyouhavehadachangeinyouraddress, phonenumber, orotherinformationin
yourapplication.  

Sincerely,  

LeahLarrarte
DeputyCityClerk
CityofChulaVista
619) 476-2300

LLarrarte@chulavistaca.gov
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LeahLarrarte

From: Webmaster
Sent: Monday, April11, 201610:22PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication
Date & Time: 04/11/201610:22PM
Response #: 96
SubmitterID: 13058
IPaddress: 68.8.139.98
Timetocomplete: 42min. , 26sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

1.  Prefix
Mrs.     

2.  FirstandLastName
RuthSerrato

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress

5.  City
ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode
91911

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
16Years

16.  Presentemployer
TRSRestaurants, Inc

17.  Occupation
GeneralManager

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
I'velivedinChulaVistaMyentirelife; thiscityhasbecomemyhome. AsaninvolvedcityresidentIcanofferyoudedication,  
persistenceandmostofallonewhocaresaboutyourcommunity. IhaveworkedastheGeneralManagerforthelocal
McDonaldsonEastPalomarstreetfor8yearsandcounting. ThroughmyteamandworkethicIrepresentaprogramthat
workstoempowerunderrepresentedpopulationsinourcommunity. TeamRonaldMcDonaldlaunchesfreeeducational
assembliesthatpromoteconfidencebuilding, charactergrowthandleadershipskillsamongtheyouthofChulaVista.  
Additionally, wesponsorsportsteamsatlocalChulaVistaschools/recreationalparksandinthiswayendorsephysicalexercise
andwellnessinourcommunity. ThroughgenerousdonationsweshowourappreciationfortheChulaVistaK9unitandSenior
PolicePatrolandthankthemfortheirserviceandprotection.   

25.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  
MygoalasanassettoyourprogramistoprovideyouwithsomeoneinvestedinpromotingtiesandrelationswithintheChula
Vistacommunity. OnewayinwhichI'vedoneinthepastisbycollaboratingwithJapaneseAmbassadorsinanInternational
studentexchangeprogramwhereIofferedmyhometohostJapanesestudentsandshowthemtherichwondersofChula
Vista.  
ThroughmyparticipationIalsohopetopromotetheuseofbuyinglocalresourcestosupportlocally-ownedbusiness, rather
thannationally-ownedbusinesses, wheresignificantlymoreofyourmoneyisusedtomakepurchasesfromotherlocal
businesses, serviceproviders, andfarms -- continuingtostrengthentheeconomicbaseofourcommunity.   

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
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